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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sunday, 17 April 2022 3:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Harminder Kaur'; assignments; SUR; 'Esther Lim'

Subject: RE: : SJM 7680 D (Our Ref) and SMB3533U (Your Ref) 3rd Party: First Capital Dated 

02/04/2022

Attachments: SJM 7680D PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Harminder, 

 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJM 7680D  

Date of survey: 6/4/2022 

Number of days (estimated) :  4 days  

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 2:05 PM 

To: 'Harminder Kaur' <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Esther Lim' <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: : SJM 7680 D (Our Ref) and SMB3533U (Your Ref) 3rd Party: First Capital Dated 02/04/2022 

 

Dear Harminder, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Repairer arrange on 6.4.22. 

 
 

 

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 



2

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April, 2022 12:38 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com> 

Subject: FW: : SJM 7680 D (Our Ref) and SMB3533U (Your Ref) 3rd Party: First Capital Dated 02/04/2022 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Enclosed is our survey assignment. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>  

Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 5:22 PM 

To: Comfort Delgro TAXI <fleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims 

<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SBS Bus 

Claims <claimscontrol@comfortdelgro.com> 

Subject: 2 Days Notice: SJM 7680 D (Our Ref) and SMB 3533 U (Your Ref) 3rd Party: First Capital Dated 02/04/2022 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Road Traffic Accident Involving SJM 7680 D (Our Ref) and  SMB 3533 U (Your Ref) 

Dated 02nd April 2022, Time around 1050HRS 

@ Jurong Gateway Rd (Between Jurong East Interchange & J Cube Mall) 

  

We represent our client; MAH YUK MUN, to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving our client‘s 

vehicle registration number: SJM 7680 D and your insured’s vehicle registration number: SMB 3533 U.  

Enclosed herewith a copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed for your reference. 

Please kindly send us your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors within 2 working days, via    

Contact Person Eric Lee 8879 9997 

    

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com 

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity   Singapore 575722    

 
Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply. 
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*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall 

not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal 

injuries.* 

 

**Dear all, please note that Team AutoPro Pte Ltd is GST registered w.e.f. 13th January 2021.    

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Best Regards, 

 
David Seow 

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 

 

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956           
Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 

Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 


